

ARIEL VILLARREAL

FULL-STACK DEVELOPER JAVASCRIPT / TYPESCRIPT REACT - NODE - NEXT - IA

HTTPS://ARIELVILLARREAL.MX

CONTACT

Email: arielvillagu@hotmail.com Phone: +52 1 56 28253550

LinkedIn: https://linkedin.com/in/ariel-

villarreal

Github: https://github.com/arielskap

ABOUT ME

I am a Web Developer specializing in ReactJS and the integration of Artificial Intelligence tools. At 24 years old, my goal is to contribute to building the future through constant learning from the people around me and innovation in every project.

MAIN SKILLS

- Teamwork
- · Application of the latest and best practices in web development
- Continuous learning
- Empathy and communication skills
- · Mastery of the SCRUM framework
- Ability to convey knowledge

TECH SKILLS

- HTML: 6 years
- CSS: 6 years
- ReactJS: 5 years
- NodeJS: 5 years
- ExpressJS: 5 years GraphQL: 1 year
- TypeScript: 4 years
 C: 1 year
- NextJS: 4 years
- SQL: 4 years
- MongoDB: 3 years

- JavaScript: 6 years Tailwind CSS: 3 years
 - React Native: 2 years
 - NestJS: 2 years
 - AWS: 1 year
 - VueJS: 1 year

 - C#: less than 1 year
 - .NET: less than 1 year

WORK EXPERIENCE

TypeScript Full-Stack Developer

Pulppo | April 2022-Present

- Integrations with Artificial Intelligence tools, such as GPT-3.
- Product scaling and performance adjustments.

JavaScript Front-End Developer

Serempre | January 2022-March 2022

- Optimizations in design quality and component reusability.
- Integration of various libraries and frameworks.

TypeScript Full-Stack Developer

Walow | June 2021 - December 2021

• Development of applications in React Native and services using technologies such as NextJS, ReactJS, NodeJS, and NestJS.

Freelance Developer

Self-employed | January 2020 - Present

- Development of Fintech App for Panama with an architecture based on NextJS, TypeScript, and AWS.
- Planning, development, and deployment of applications using technologies such as ReactJS, NodeJS, MySQL, MongoDB, and TypeScript.
- Integration of applications for Shopify using ReactJS, NextJS, and NodeJS.
- Development of a website for streamer with ReactJS, NextJS, and NodeJS.

.NET Full-Stack Developer

National Technological University | February 2021 - May 2021

 Development and performance improvement in Front-End with VueJS for important institutional pages in Argentina.



EDUCATION

National Technological University of Avellaneda

Systems Programming Technician | February 2017 - 2019

• I acquired solid tools in the general understanding of programming, with subjects such as Computer Security, English, and Mathematics oriented to Programming, among others.

Santa Catalina Institute

Orientation in social communication and pedagogical high school diploma | 2012 - 2016

 I developed skills to improve my way of communicating and empathizing with my surroundings.